

Antelope Valley College Associated Student Organization Meeting Executive Council Minutes

3041 West Ave K, Lancaster, CA 93536 ASO Boardroom, SSV 184, 3:45 p.m. April 9, 2007

I. ORGANIZATIONAL ITEMS

1.1 Call to order at 3:54pm 1.2 Pledge of Allegiance: President 1.3 Roll Call: **President – Danielle Lincors- Present** Vice President, Academic Affairs – Ariel Saliva-Sclank- Present Vice President, Student Services –Zenani Doyle-Present Vice President, Club Affairs - Vacant **Treasurer – Brandon Davis-Present** Secretary – Vanessa Gibson- Present Senator Allied Health - Vacant Senator Technical Education – Eric Bradley- Present **Senator Athletics – Michelle Ellis-Present** Senator Business and Computer Studies --Nathan Lahmann--Present Senator Financial Aid - Daniel Hehmann - Present Senator Fine, Performance, and Media Arts - Robert Bailey Jr. - Present Senator Language Arts/Social Sciences - Vacant Senator Math/Science - Vacant Senator Diversity Affairs - Nicole Keadle- Absent

Quorum is 10, 7 were present, Quorum is established.

Judicial Council – Vacant Student Trustee – Harmony Perkins -Present

1.4 Adoption of the Agenda:

Moved to adopt the agenda by VPSS Doyle, seconded by Senator Ellis. Motion passed 9/0/0.

1.5 Approval of the Minutes-April 3, 2007

Moved to approve the minutes by VPSS Doyle, seconded by VPAA Saliva-Sclank. Motion passed 9/0/0.

1.6 Approval of Checks and Receipts.

Moved to approve the checks and receipts by VPSS Doyle, seconded by Senator Hehmann. Motion passed 9/0/0.

II. PUBLIC FORUM- No Public

III. REPORTS

Advisor's Report: - There will be a Broad of Trustees meeting tonight. Dr. Zimmerman and President Lincors will be looking over the Constitution and By-Laws so they will be ready for the ASO Elections.

Executive Board Reports: -

- President Lincors- It's good to be back from spring break and thank you for everyone coming to the meeting.
- VPAA Saliva-Sclank- Andrew Andelone will be attending our meeting in two weeks ASO board needs to dress accordingly. Today is his Birthday and he turned 20 years old.
- VPSS Doyle No Report
- Treasure Davis- No Report
- Secretary Gibson- No Report

Senator Report: -

- Senator Bradley- No Report
- Senator Ellis- No Report
- Senator Lahmann- Is waiting for info about the Computer Department, he would like to increase the productivity of the students and promote more students into that major.
- Senator Hehmann-No Report
- Senator Brailey- No Report
- Senator Keadle-No Report

Student Trustee Report: - There is a Board of Trustees meeting tonight in SSV 151 at 6:30 p.m.

I. ACTION ITEMS

4.1 ASO and ICC Activities and Events

• SNAC Fall 08' Club would like to activated as a club.

Moved to approve the activation of SNAC Fall 08'club by VPSS Doyle, seconded by Senator Bailey. Motion passed 9/0/0

• SNAC Spring 08' would like to have a opportunity drawing on April 11, 2007, Fundraisers, they would like to go to Vince Pizza on April 18, 2007, Angel Bingo on May 12, June 22, September 15, August 2, October 26, December 14. And would also like to have a car wash in the 24 Hour Fitness parking lot on April 14, 2007.

Moved to approve the fundraisers, bingo nights and an opportunity drawing for SNAC Spring 08' by VPAA Saliva-Sclank, seconded by Senator Hehmann. Motion passed 9/0/0

• Theater Department is having their Monkey Magic Play event and are asking for funds for lunch for the actors when they travel to the elementary schools. The total cost of the event is \$1080. They would like ASO to help fund \$450 for their meal money.

Moved to approve the Grant proposal for the total amounts of \$450 with \$360 coming from the Grant proposal account and \$90 coming from the Homecoming account, by VPAA Saliva-Sclank, seconded by VPSS Doyle. Motion passed 9/0/0

• President Lincors would like all ASO members to give one hour every Monday or Tuesday to help educate students about ASO and the elections; we will set up tables on campus until the end of the semester.

4.2 Forensic Tournament- Item Resolved on April 3, 2007

4.3 Community Discount Program

• President Lincors says that the companies contacted refuse to do the discount program for such a short time. She does not want to do this program any more. She would like to delegate to a committee to be in charge of this program. There will be Co-Chairs for the committee and they will be VPAA Saliva-Sclank and Treasurer Davis.

4.4 Campus Events/ Calendar

- Dr. Zimmerman would like ASO to close to the student lounge for Final Relaxation day on May 22, 2007 between the hours of 11:00 am to 1:00 pm.
- Point of Privilege for VPSS Doyle at 4:23 pm.
- VPAA Saliva-Sclank would like for ASO to get involved with the Final Relaxation day event. ASO will help fund healthy snacks for the event.

Moved to approve funding for no more than \$250 for the Final Relaxation day event out of the ASO promotion account by VPAA Saliva-Sclank, seconded by Senator Bailey. Motion passed 8/0/0

• Dr. Zimmerman request the End of the Year Luau/activity be placed on next weeks agenda.

4.5 ASO Elections

- President Lincors will email everyone the Constitution and By-Laws. ASO election will be held on May 21-24 2007, all paper work must be turned in by May 14, 2007.
- Voting on Constitution and By- laws will be held on May 1st, 2nd, 3rd 2007

Moved to approve the dates stated for the Election by VPAA Saliva-Sclank, seconded by Senator Hehmann. Motion passed 8/0/0

4.6 AVC Mascot Costume- item tabled

4.7 Graduation Gifts

- ASO needs to get busy and order the gift for the graduating students
- ASO would like to use \$500 from the ASO promotion account toward the Graduation gifts. ASO would like to use the same gifts as the prior graduating students. Secretary Gibson will get the count on the gifts we already have.

Moved to approve an additional \$500 from the ASO promotions account for graduation gifts by VPAA Saliva-Sclank, seconded by Senator Hehmann. Motion passed 8/0/0

4.8 MY AVC

• ASO needs to fix the information on the Antelope Valley College web page, if we need any help speak to Mandy Borquez.

4.9 SSCCC

- The dates for the Statewide Student Senate Community College Conference are April 27-29 2007 the time to leave will be around 1 pm
- VPAA Saliva-Sclank informs ASO that Andrew Andelone will be attending our meeting in two weeks to inform us more about the conference.

V. ANNOUNCEMENTS / UPCOMING MEETINGS AND EVENTS

- Volunteer Day in the Library Plaza on April 18, 2007.
- Hearst Castle Field Trip is on April 20, 2007.
- Earth Day Celebration in the Library Plaza on April 25, 2007.
- The Health and Wellness Fair is on Wednesday April 11, 2007.
- Rely for life is coming up.
- MS walk is going to be on Saturday April 14, 2007 in the Lancaster Market Place at 8:00 a.m.

VI. ADJOURMENT

Moved to adjournment at 4:57 p.m. by Treasure Davis, seconded by VPAA Saliva-Sclank. Motion passed 8/0/0.

The meeting was adjourned at 4:57 p.m.